
1 
 

VILLAGE OF GRAFTON 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

DECEMBER 19, 2011 
 
Chair Jim Brunnquell called the Finance Committee meeting to order at 4:45 p.m.  
 
Finance Committee members present: Jim Grant, Sue Meinecke, and Jim Brunnquell 
 
Finance Committee member absent: Richard Rieck 
 
Staff present: Village Administrator Darrell Hofland, Director of Public Works / Village 
Engineer Dave Murphy, Utility Director Tom Krueger, Finance Director Paul Styduhar, 
Park and Recreation Director John Safstrom, and Administrative Assistant Rachel Reiss 
 
Others present: Employees from the Department of Public Works, Water and 
Wastewater Utility, and Parks and Recreation Departments 
 
HEAR PERSONS REQUESTING TO BE HEARD 
None. 
 
PERSONNEL POLICY HANDBOOK CHANGES 
Administrator Hofland reviewed changes to the Personnel Policy.  He highlighted the 
proposed new overtime policy language. Two changes which resulted in the most 
feedback were the changes to Chapter 6 regarding overtime: 1) anticipated financial 
impact to employees of national holidays not counting toward the 40 hours worked and the 
result of reducing overtime paid at 1.5 times the employee's hourly rate during the 
workweek in which the national holiday is observed and 2) anticipated financial impact to 
employees of being called into work on national holidays and receiving straight time in lieu 
of the current pay policy of double (2) time. 
 
Administrator Hofland is recommending that if an employee is called into work on a 
national holiday, the employee is guaranteed 1.5 times the employee's hourly rate. 
 
Trustee Meinecke stated the change to overtime is punitive.  It is unfair to expect 
employees to be called into work the week of a holiday and not receive overtime. 
 
President Brunnquell disagreed.  Employees should only receive overtime after 40 
hours are actually worked. 
 
Trustee Meinecke stated the employees are being called in on an emergency basis to 
ensure the protection of the residents. 
 
Director of Public Works/Village Engineer Dave Murphy stated the new policy states 
Utility employees will be guaranteed overtime pay for weekend shifts.  The policy should 



2 
 

be the same for all employees, at the very minimum, whether it is calculated on hours 
worked or hours compensated.  There should be no exceptions. 
 
Director  Murphy stated most of the overtime for the Public Works Department is during 
the winter.  Employees that have tenure tend to take vacation during the holiday time; 
however, they will come into work when called for snow plowing.  It would not be fair to 
ask them to come in on their time off for straight time. 
 
Trustee Grant stated he would like the employees to receive overtime for any time over 
40 hours compensated. 
 
President Brunnquell stated PTO is not time worked.  The federal law only requires 
overtime for hours worked over 40 hours. 
 
Utility employee Barry Ganske questioned if an employee would receive straight time 
when called in at 2:00 a.m. for a power outage at a lift station during a holiday week.  
 
Trustee Grant stated vacation is earned time off and should be treated as work time.  
Director Murphy stated that is his request of the Committee. 
 
Parks and Recreation employee Brian McCutcheon agreed with Trustee Grant.  Mr. 
McCutcheon stated employees are encouraged to take their time off.  The new policy 
would penalize employees for using their vacation time. 
 
Public Works employee Pat Clemins stated employees should not be penalized for not 
answering a call to come in if they are told on Thursday their week is over and their next 
day of work is Monday. 
 
Director Murphy stated the Public Works and Utility Departments are unique in 
comparison to the private sector.  Most overtime is due to emergencies and not 
scheduled.  Mr. Murphy stated that management currently has the right to change 
scheduled hours due to snow removal.  Several times the crew will be scheduled to 
begin their workday at 2:00 a.m. and go home at 12:00 noon.  This policy will still be 
utilized to assist in the reduction of overtime. 
 
President Brunnquell reiterated the request is having a uniform policy for all 
departments. 
 
Mr. Murphy stated he is also requesting that PTO and vacation be counted toward 
hours worked. 
 
Administrator Hofland stated the current policy states 40 hours of time compensated.  
The proposed policy could be changed to state the same. 
 
President Brunnquell identified his support for overtime to be calculated after 40 hours 
of time compensated. 



3 
 

 
Utility employee Rich Wesson stated there is another issue.  Currently the Utility 
employees receive a minimum 2 hours of overtime for call-ins.  Sometimes the call at 
1:00 a.m. is only 15 minutes.  Mr. Wesson stated his time to get up at 1:00 a.m. is worth 
more than 15 minutes of compensation.   
 
Administrator Hofland stated all the contracts have a 2 hour minimum policy.  It has 
been discussed that management will have a list of work that can be completed by 
employees called in, if they wish to receive 2 hours of pay. 
 
Trustee Meinecke questioned how often employees get called in.  Utility Director Tom 
Krueger stated it was approximately 80 times last year. 
 
Trustee Grant questioned if employees could be notified they are on call certain days.  
Mr. Krueger stated not every employee is qualified for every emergency.  Depending on 
the situation will depend on who gets called in. 
 
Mr. Wesson stated it does not have to be a 2 hour minimum but more than 15 minutes 
would be appreciated. 
 
Public Works employee Sean Kellar stated inclement weather is never scheduled.  
Many times employees must change their lives at a moment’s notice.  Some employees 
last year stayed at the shop to ensure they could be to work to begin plowing.  Many 
times the hours accumulated are used as comp time in lieu of being paid. 
 
Gary Helm stated, in the last five years, the Public Works crew has worked Christmas 
Day.  Everyone wants to be home with their family.  The biggest effect of this policy is 
the holidays.  It would be unfair to the employees to not be home with their family and 
not be properly compensated.  The employees pride themselves on the snow plowing 
and no one abuses the privilege of receiving overtime. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
None. 
 
ADJOURN 

Motion by Trustee Grant, seconded by Trustee Meinecke, to adjourn at 
5:28 p.m. Approved unanimously. 


